RESOLUTION 08-26

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SPRING HILL, TENNESSEE TO DESIGNATE
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2536 DUPLEX ROAD, MAURY COUNTY TAX MAP 0250
C, PARCEL 006.00, COMMONLY KNOWN AS “WHITE HALL”, AS A
HISTORICALLY SIGNIFICANT SITE

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the City of Spring Hill to promote the preservation and
protection of the physical character and quality of life in the city; to promote the educational,
cultural civic awareness and general welfare of the city while providing a sense of commitment
and continuity between the past and present through the encouragement of preservation and
protection of historically significant sites and structures; and to foster civic pride and historic
recognition through the preservation of the City’s heritage; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Joe Gaddes, owner of the property at 2536 Duplex Road, commonly
known as “White Hall”, pursuant to Title 2, Chapter 4, Section 2-405(2)(d) of the City of Spring
Hill Municipal Code, has requested that this site be designated by the City of Spring Hill as a
Historically Significant Site.

WHEREAS, Title 2, Chapter 4, Section 2-406 of the City of Spring Hill Municipal Code
provides that sites in the City of Spring Hill will be designated as Historically Significant Sites
by resolution of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen upon recommendation of the City of Spring
Hill Historic Commission; and

WHEREAS, the City of Spring Hill Historic Commission has recommended this site for
such designation having met the Criteria for Designation of Historically Significant Sites as
defined in Title 2, Chapter 4, Section 2-407 of the City of Spring Hill Municipal Code.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of
the City of Spring Hill, Tennessee that the property located at 2536 Duplex Road, Maury County
Tax Map 0250 C, Parcel 006.00, commonly known as “White Hall”, is hereby designated as a
Historically Significant Site.

Passed and adopted by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Spring Hill,
Tennessee, this 21° Day of July, 2008,

ATTEST: @_/Cf\v
n anny M. Leverette, Mayor
m/u ! M
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SPRING HILL HISTORIC COMMISSION AGENDA APPLICAT

ON

Date: Zp -3 - 08
Name of Applicant:_Jo&_ED & edpes Phone: __ 981 486 |OL37

Address: _White _Hall 2536 DupLex Boap  SpvRind Hlee [Tevy
Name of Property Owner: _ J0& Ep aupPES . Phone: ((o1S) B71H0L37
Address: (314 Upscame Drvs Bresluwonn Ta T7427 — 7O0L0
¢ Maury Co. [ Williamson Co, Tax Map: _0250C Parcel # __006.0D
SECTION 1 ~ Request for Deslgnation of Historlcally Significant Site:
|, __J0z ED_GADDES _, pursuant to Municipal Code Title| 2, Chapter 4,

Section 2-406, request that the property and/or site located at 2584  Dusr

(White Hall} , be designated by the Clty of S
Mistoricaliy Significant Site,
The aforementioned property andfor site 1§ {check _all_that_apply, Droulde addltional
detail as necessary):
2( Are assoclated with events that have made a significant contribution fo the broad
pattems of our history or is associated with the lives of persons significant in our past;

0 A birthplace or grave of a historical figure of outstanding importance;
,B" Embody the distinctive characteristics of a type, period or mathod of cong
represent the work of a master, or that possess high artistic values, or
significant and distinguishable entity whese components lack individual d
A building or structure removed from Its original location but which s sign
for architectural value, or which is the surviving structurs most importa
with a historic person or event;

A religious property with historic importance;
A cemestery; or
Other (Please specify);
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Thls form, along with (7) coples of the description of the property o
question must be filed with any applicable fes, fourteen (14) days prior t
Commission meeting in order to be placed on the agenda.
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Applicant's Signature
Date Recelved by Historlc Commission: &/ S /ﬁﬁ‘@

£

Placed on Hi tor cmm! ion Agenda for mestifig to'be held on:
p.m.

yat (/2%
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J Not Recommended
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SPRING HILL HISTORIC COMMISSION AGENDA APPLICA]
(Sections 2 and 3)

Date: ©-3-08

J

[TON

Name of Applicant:_ J0&_E& E@dDES  phone: _931 4841037
Address: WHITE HA(L 2636 Deotex Loadp S PaiInG il Tew 29174
Name of Property Owner; JO& E0- GADDES  Phone: _6/1S 37140627

Address: 1314 Lipstcomne Dowe Rrevtivewr Ti 270

2] — 210

& Maury Co, O Williamson Co. TaxMap: 0250 C  Parcel# __906

T

ole)

SECTION 2 - Request for Design Review:

ly — ‘ , pursuant to Subdivision Regulatl
4-101.7 — 4-101.8, request that the property and/or project iocated at

D1

ns Article 1V

, be placed on the Historic Comm

for the purpose of Design Review.

5

sion agenda

Sita:

SECTION 3 — Request for Removal of Deslgnation of Historically Significant

I, . pursuant to Municipal Code Title
Section 2-408, request that the property and/or site located at

2, Chapter 4,

, be removed from the designation

Significant Site within the City of Spring Hil),

This form, along with (7) coples of the description of the property or
question must be flled with any applicable, fourteen (14) days prlor to
Commission meeting In order to be placed on the agenda.

of Historically

;iropertles In

he Historlc

Applicant's Signature

Date Received by Historic Commission:

Placed on Historic Commisslon Agenda for meeting to be held on:

, at p.m.

O Recommended [0 Not Recommended

Secretary of Historle Copm

missian

Page 2 of 2




1314 Lipscomb Drive
Brentwood, Tenncssee |
June 6, 2008

Spring Hill Historic Commission
c/o Spring Hill Codes Department
199 Town Center Parkway

P. O. Box 789

Spring Hill, Tennessee 37174

Dear Commissioners:

Thank you for sending the application to have White Hall, a historic site,
designated by the city of Spring Hill as Historically Significant, This property is oﬂ
National Register of Historic Places. Included are seven copies of information that
wife and [ obtaired from the National Register that describes the reasons for its hist

7027

"jhe
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significance. The house was built in 1844 and is a fine example of classical archites
on the exterior and a great example of carly Tennessee workmanship on the interior]
Militarily, it was also the first Spring Hill headquarters of Confederate General Earl
Dorn, site where the troops under General Nathan B, Forrest were fed on the day be
the Battle of Franklin, and a hospital for the wounded after the Battle of Franklin. I
need further information, you can contact my wife or me at the above address or by
phone at (615) 371-0697.

Spring Hill is a town rich in history, My wife and I are so grateful for your

interest in helping, preserving, and sharing these sites, Thank you for considering \chite

Hall for this special designation.
Sincerely,
Joe Ed Gaddes
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Condition Check one Check one

— 8X0sliant — dotorlorated  ..___ unaltered ~X. original site
~X_ good —rtulns 2. akereo ~— moved  date
~— falt — unexposed

Describa the present and original {If known) phyxical appearance
Situated on the south side of Duplex Road on the eastern edge of the town of|
White Hall 1s a two-story frame central-passage plan house with a one-story
ell composed of former dependencies., Built in 1844, the Breek Revival house)
11$estqne foundation and has a shallow hipped roof, The building retains it
integrity. -

The main facade facas porth to the lane. A monumental pedimented portico is
the five~bay front; it is supported by four square paneled pillars with tin

Winds capitals. The pediment has a raking cornice end and a plain weatherbe
A heavy molded entahlature with a dentil course encircles the entire house,

on the ground and upper floor are identical; double-leaf paneled doors are s
two~11ght sidelights by plain tapered pilasters, and each entry is topped by
transom and a shouldered architrave hood. The upper doorway opens onto a ca
balcony with a decorative rail. The eight large windows on this front have

Jouvered shutters,

On the east elevation, an inset brick chimney is situated about twelve feet
of  the frent of the house, Double-teaf doors at the center open onto a ne
A building seam about two-thirds of the way down the side {ndicates the enc)
rear porch, There are two shuttered 4/4 windows on the rear part and a fixe
window over the center door, The west facade 1s plain, with an inset corbel

The original rear porch and gallery were enclosed in the late 1800's. There
1ight sash windows on the rear; one on the upper story is very large and has
ind may have been moved from the main block of the house. A small center-pi
opens into a bath,

A narrow shed section is joined to the rear porch at this point. There is 0
shuttered window, again probably moved from the main block, and raof extends
three feet, supported by square posts conrected at the top by a latticework

Twa original dependencies were long ago joined to the west facade +to form a
The original two-story frame kitchen is connected directly to the house. Th
portion serves as today's dining room and the upstairs room is used for stor
exterfor has a Jarge 6/6 window moved from the main house, a glass-paneled d
a rear porch, and smaller 6/6 windows in the upper left. An original quarte
the rear of the old kitchen structure, and serves as the modern kitchen. It
appearance 1s basically unchangad from the time it served as a residence. I
faces east and has a batten door and 6/6 window cpening onto a shed perch,
smal]l lookout and another 6/6 window 15 on the south end and two on the west
The porch floor is raised on stone piers, connected by Jatticework, The str
steep tin roof; the loft 1s now used for additional storage.

The interior of the house js a modification of the common central-passage pl
staircase is not located in the entrance hall but rather on the enclosed re
house retains its original, significant interior features, including doors an
shouldered architraves and original ash floors.

No original or Jater outbuildings are located on the property. The house s
from Duplex Road on a wide herringbone brick sidewalk and {s set in a park o
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Period Areas of Significence-—~Check and justify below

— landscape archlitecture |

—— prehistarie .. archeology-prehistorlc ____ community planning

— 1400=1499 ____ archaclogy-histari¢ — consorvatian — law

— 1500=1599 ___ agricuituro — . egonemies < fitornture 1

— 1800=1688 . ). architecturs — adunation = miiltary A

— 1700~1733 ___ &rt - —_ enginoaring —— UBlE '

X 1800-1888 ___. commerce —— expioration-getttemen! —..— phllosophy

o 1800~ —— tommunleations — industry — poiities/governmant
—— Invoniion

— religion

:_ sclence
| 1 sculpture
"

4 s0OClal
humanitarian

11— theater
4t transportation
4+ othar (npecily)

Specific dates 1844 Bulider Architect Henry White

Statemant of Signilicance (in one paragraph)

White Hall, on Duplex Road in the aorthern Maury County town of Spring Hil
under National Register Criteria A, B and C for its local significance in

far its associations with its first owner, Dr, Aaron White, and for {ts 1g

Civil War history,
brother Henry,
the Spring Hill community.

The large frame house was built for Dr. White in 1844

pillars with Tower-of-the-Winds capitals, detailed doors and entries, and
examples of excellent Tocal carpentry.
and has not been significantly altered, White Hall is the largest survivi
within the corporate 1imits of ths town and the bast frame example of clas

About 1344 Dr. Aaron C, White, son of Baneral William White III who had mg
Tennessee from Virginia, moved from his plantation at Elkton, Giles County
to Spring Hi1l with his wife, Eliza Fain, daughter of Samuel Fain and Susad
early settlers in the western Maury County viilage of Williamsport. Whitd
purchased a 300 acre tract east of the village of Spring Hil1l, and had a ]
structure constructed there by his younger brother, Henry., The house facg
Road {now Duplex Lane) and the rear of the farm extended to beyond the Kec
whitewashed frame house was christened "White Hall",

Although a medical graduate of the University of New York and a doctor of
White farmed in Spring Hi1l for a number of years before selling off 266 &
eastern edge of his farm to Seth Sparkman, He sold two one-acre 10ts on 1
and donated another 2 acres to the town of Spring H111 for the erection of
This was the site for many years of the Spring H{11 Male Academy, and in ¢
Dr. White's expressed desire that it should always remain for educational
now the site of the Spring Hi11 Public Schoo].

This Teft Dr, White exactly 30 acres surrounding White Hall, He resumed |
attending to the sick for many miles surrounding Spring Hill. His wife as
ministered to as many of his patients as she could reach. In doing so, sh
yeliow fever in an epidemic whith struck Spring Hi11 and died in 1853,

A year later Dr. White met Margaret Fain, a cousin of his Tlate wife Eliza
dJohn Fain, merchant and owner of Forest Hi11, a large plantaticn on the Fr
After a brief but ardent courtship, he married her and brought her to Whit
six children, a1l christened in the o1d Presbyterian Church: Rose, E}len
Lucy GTWlESETe. Mary, and Caroline Wharton White. Dr. White died in 1874
to cope with the six young children.

White was a large landowner and early surgeon and doctor d
His residence on the sastern edge of the villg
the best vernacular adaptations of the prevailing Greek Revival in this pd
The 2-story L-shaped central-passage house has an imposing pedimented port

The house retains its original int
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Unlted States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet tem numbar B

White Hall

i
N

In 1877, Rose, the oldest child married John Wesley Cheairs, grandson of p
Francis Cheairs, 1II, and the couple took up residence at White Hall with
She died in December of the same year, and Rose and her husband decided to
Hall, When the estate was offered for sale by court order, to give the ot
proportionate part, the couple bid it in; John Cheairs generously deeded h
his wife 1n fee simple, and thus the house remained in the family.
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Following the death of Mrs., Cheairs in 1927, the house was for many years
of her children, Irene, Rose, and Wharton Cheairs. Upon their deaths the
to Scarritt College in Nashville, which in turn sold the property 9n 1969
Morten, the current resident of the house.

Several Civil War incidents are associated with White Hall. In March, 1863
Confederate Cavalry General Earl Van Dorn established his headquarters at |
in Spring Hi11. The general, his staff, and ajdes-de~camp ook over the ef
teaxing only the kitchen wing to Dr. White, his wife Margaret, and szveral

He held several military rey
Brass band concerts
vVan Dorn sd

Van Dorn 1iterally held court in Spring Hill.
attended dressed 1n a resplendently tailored uniform,
the villagers, and "the mansions were Yighted until midnight.”
visited at White Hall by Jessie McKissack Peters, wife of neighboring doct
State Senmator Dr, George B. Peters, Such aspects of Van Dorn's social 11fg
his hestess, Mrs. White, and she asked her hushand to get the general out ¢
Before Dr. White could face up to the uncomfortable task of asking the geng
Van Dorn summoned him and told White that he was transferring his headquart
Martin Cheairs house (nhow Ferguson Hall at the Tennessee Orphans Home).

Van Darn was in his new headquarters less than a week before he was 2ssassi
George Paters in the county's most famous murder, a major sensation of the
a matter of dispute.

On November 29, 1864, the advancing Confederate Army of Tennessee under Gen
Hood encircled a large federal force under Genera) John Schofield at Spring
Confedarate detachment under General Nathan B. Forrast entered Spring Hil1
Road from the Rally Mill turnpike, they were greeted by the White family {n
yard, who served the soldiers fried chicken from black tin trays. HNeighbon
road provided buttermilk and buttered biscuits. (lMost of General Schofield
escaped that night.) .

After the terrible Battle of Franklin the next afternoon, wounded soldiers
in the front and back halls of White Hall for treatment by Dr. White. In 1}
22& of h;sdch11dren recalled being frightened and disturbed by the moans an

£ wounded,

Dr. Aaron White could not join the Confederate Army due to deafness, but st
South throughout the war as a physician and surgeon.
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